APPENDIX 8 SECOND RESPONSE FROM SOUTHERN VIBRATIONS LTD

Jane Bosworth

From: Southern Vibrations

Sent: 20 March 2021 11:35

To: Licensing e-mail address

Cc Christa Ferguson; Joanne McClay; Andy Rogers; Hawley, Mark,25491

Subject: Re: FW: NEW FOREST - TEN - 9166 FIELDS, UNDERSHORE, LYMINGTON (CORRECTED ADDRESS)

Good morning all,

Thank you for your email and update following our responses to the questions that were raised upon review of our
initial TEN application.

| can confirm that we are not looking to formally withdraw our notice. We were under the impression that a hearing
was to be held on Friday 26th March where a decision would then be made over whether our proposal was deemed
sufficient, or whether further amendments / improvement to the application are advised.

This email suggests otherwise, and indicates that a hearing will not be held. Had reasons been provided then we
would have optimised our plans again, however, the only thing mentioned is that ‘Hampshire Police have confirmed
that they maintain their objection based on one/several of the four licensing objectives’.

This is a business venture for four local gentlemen who have already sacrificed a considerable amount of time whilst
working full time positions. We are all aligned and committed to providing a community driven, environmentally
friendly and culturally diverse event for all age groups not only this year, but also future years ahead. Therefore,
rather than withdrawing any applications, we aspire to work with all local authorities to reach a stage where all the
necessary integrations have been made to the business / event plans so that our event can take place.

All four of the company directors derive from local families who play an important role in the Lymington and New
Forest communities. Our vision for Southern Vibrations is underpinned by the close knit community that we have all
grown up in and our objective is to give something back to the area that has offered each of us so much opportunity
over the years.

One point which does puzzle me is that last autumn, when COVID restrictions were still in place, a pop up restaurant
was introduced in residential area. The annual food festival also takes place in the same place. Having all attended
both of these events we would love to understand the main differences between our proposal and the notices that
were put forward on those two occasions. If we can reach a stage where our application is consistent with theirs,
that would be a win win for all parties in my opinion.

We also maintain our stance on providing an event that caters for all generations of people who enjoy art, music,
and local food. The seafood festival quite simply does not appeal to the younger generation. Yet there is a younger
generation that also need to be catered for in

For your information, local businesses that we considering for the weekend of 4th - 5th September 2021 include:

- Onyx bars

- Trade Winds Gallery

- Gallery on the cobbles

- The Chilli Chain

- C.E.S Electrical



- Coastal Tents

We are still receiving a large number of emails who are interested in obtaining a spot also.

At this stage, we would really appreciate a little more guidance and support over exactly what is missing as part of
our proposal. This is something we are extremely enthusiastic about and are willing to meet any criteria you require
to move forward to the application. In my experience, a meeting is always more constructive than an email, and I'd
be happy to arrange a phone call at your convenience.

| look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,

Southern Vibrations Team

On Friday, March 19, 2021, Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@nfdc.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon

Thank you for providing a response to questions as outlined in the objection lodged by Hampshire Constabulary.

However, Hampshire Police have confirmed that they maintain their objection based on one/several of the four
licensing objectives.

Given this, | would be grateful if you could now please inform us by email at your earliest convenience (no later
than Monday morning) to notify this Authority whether you now as a result of this, wish to formally withdraw your
notice.

| look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience with a response accordingly.

Kind regards,

Sarah Herringshaw
Licensing Assistant

New Forest District Council
Tel: 023 8028 5505

licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

www.newforest.gov.uk/licensing
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From: Southern Vibrations

Sent: 18 March 2021 12:02

To: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC.GOV.UK>; Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>

Cc: Robert < Robert ; 25597
Brian

Subject: Re: FW: NEW FOREST - TEN - 9166 FIELDS, UNDERSHORE, LYMINGTON (CORRECTED ADDRESS)

To whom it may concern,

Firstly, we'd like to apologise for the delay in responding. Our email was listed incorrectly on one of the forms -
please send all replies going forward to_ as this is where we are reachable.
Thank you to Christa for passing this onto our correct inbox - unfortunately it then went into the junk folder but we
were able to recover it yesterday. As mentioned in the attached, we realise excuses provide little merit, however
we really were all looking out for this email actively.

Please see attached our responses to objections and potential concerns, we hope that we have cleared up any
outstanding issues for you.

Yours sincerely,

The Southern Vibrations Team

On Wed, Mar 17, 2021 at 5:47 PM Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@nfdc.gov.uk> wrote:




From: Christa Ferguson

Sent: 17 March 2021 17:43

To:

Subject: FW: NEW FOREST - TEN - 9166 FIELDS, UNDERSHORE, LYMINGTON (CORRECTED ADDRESS)
Importance: High

From: Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team Mailbox <licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 17 March 2021 15:57

To: Licensing e-mail address <Licensing@NFDC.gov.uk>_
<southernvibrations@gmail.com>
Cc: Cohen, Robert

Coles, Robert

; Scott, Lee,2559

Swallow, Brian
Subject: FW: NEW FOREST - TEN - 9166 FIELDS, UNDERSHORE, LYMINGTON (CORRECTED ADDRESS)

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached Police objection the Temporary Event Notice.

Kind Regards

Mark

PC 25491 Mark HAWLEY

Licensing Officer
Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Southampton Central Neighbourhood Police Office



Southampton City Council
Civic Centre
Southampton

S014 7Ly

Office - 4724005

VICTIM ADVICE

Victim of Crime Leaflet - Understanding the support you can expect.

Victim Personal statement Leaflet - A guide explaining the purpose of a personal statement.

Victim Support Link - This charity Is a free and confidential provider of support to help victims move beyond
the impact of crime.

Restorative Justice Link - This is an opportunity to speak face to face with the offender to ask questions or
explain how it has affected you.

From: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk <licensing@nfdc.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 March 2021 16:20

To: Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team Mailbox <licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk>; TENs-
EP@nfdc.gov.uk; TENS-EH@nfdc.gov.uk

Subject: NEW FOREST - TEN - 9166 FIELDS, UNDERSHORE, LYMINGTON (CORRECTED ADDRESS)

To: Chief of Police & Environmental Health

Our Ref: TEN 9166 / LICTE/21/01219 - KS

Date: 15 March 2021

Application Type: Temporary Events Notice

Date(s) Of Proposed Event: [04/09/2021 11:00:00 to 04/09/2021

Premise Address: Fields, Undershore, Lymington

Applicant Details: Southern Vibrations Ltd Jaqg Mathew Rashleigh



Event Cultural and music event - Over 18s only - Southern
Vibrations

2 x conjoined fields

The sale by retail of alcohol

The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment
04/09/2021

11:00 - 24:00

499 Persons

LICENSING ACT 2003

CONSULTATION

**This email overides previous emails. The address has been confirmed and amended. Attached is a site
plan and | have highlighted the location in red.**

A Temporary Event Notice was received by this Authority on 12 March 2021 . You should also be in
receipt of a copy of this notice.

This is a reminder that, should you be satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with
the Notice would undermine any of the licensing objectives, you must give both the premises user and
the Licensing Authority an Objection Notice stating the reasons. The Objection Notice must be given no
later than three working days after you received your copy of the Temporary Event Notice.

I can confirm that this Authority has acknowledged receipt of the Notice.

Response:



The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest District Council. It may
contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this email system may be
subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: Email Disclaimer

Our privacy notice can be read here: Privacy Notice

This email was sent using the New Forest District Council Corporate Email Service.

New Forest District Council

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the originator and not necessarily those of
the Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this
email or the information contained is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error please forward a copy to informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the
sender. Please then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other
enquiries as it will not be responded to, nor any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call
the Police non-emergency number 101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.
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